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January 5, 2011                       VIA COURIER 
 
Ms. Shannon McNeill 
Senior Project Evaluator 
Renewable Energy Approval 
Environmental Assessment and Approvals Branch 
Ministry of the Environment 
2 St. Clair West, 12A Floor 
Toronto, ON. M4V 1L5 
 
Dear Ms. McNeill: 
 
RE:  St. Clair – Moore Renewable Energy Approval Application        
 
We are the planning consultants acting on behalf of First Solar Development (Canada), Inc. (“First 
Solar”).  First Solar is the owner of the lands at the northwest corner of Rokeby Line and Highway 40 
in the Township of St. Clair for which they have two Renewable Energy Standard Offer Program 
(RESOP) contracts to develop and operate a 20 MW ground-mounted solar farm. This cover letter and 
enclosed documentation forms the required Renewable Energy Approval (“REA”) application for the 
proposed St. Clair Moore solar farm pursuant to Part V.0.1. of the Environmental Assessment Act 
(Act) and Ontario Regulation 359/09. 

 
APPLICATION HISTORY 

 
In accordance with O. Reg. 359/09, on February 23, 2010 the Natural Heritage Assessment (“NHA”) 
was submitted to the Ministry of Natural Resources (“MNR”) for review.  As First Solar did not receive 
any comments from the MNR on the NHA before May 17, 2010, the Moore solar farm REA application 
was submitted at that time with the draft NHA. The REA application was subsequently deemed 
incomplete and returned to First Solar on June 11, 2010 along with a regulation compliance chart 
provided by the MOE outlining deficiencies in the submission, including lack of an MNR confirmation 
letter.  On June 14, 2010, representatives of First Solar met with MOE staff (Mansoor Mahmood, 
Narren Santos and Petra Fisher) regarding the MOE assessment of the returned REA application. On 
June 18, 2010, First Solar representatives met with Heather Riddell of the MNR to review comments 
on the NHA.   
 
After requested amendments were made to the supporting reports and studies, a revised NHA was 
resubmitted to MNR on July 19, 2010 and the Moore REA application was resubmitted to MOE on 
July 20th, 2010.  A conference call was held on July 28, 2010 with MOE to discuss the submission and 
status of the MNR confirmation letter. As requested by you during the call, an addendum to the Design 
and Operations Report and cover letter for the Municipal Consultation package was submitted by First 
Solar on July 30th, 2010.   
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On August 27, 2010, First Solar representatives met with MNR staff to discuss comments on the NHA 
and timing of the receipt of MNR’s confirmation letter.  Given that issuance of the confirmation letter 
was not imminent, the MOE again returned the Moore REA application to First Solar, but noted that 
the application was fully complete except for the provision of the MNR confirmation letter (see 
appended letter dated August 31, 2010 from MOE).   
 
On September 29, 2010 a revised NHA was submitted to MNR for review.  On January 4, 2010 the 
MNR confirmation letter was received and is included in the enclosed REA submission appended 
hereto. 
 
As such, the requirements regarding the form and content of the reports and studies supporting the 
application are now met and the REA application is hereby submitted. 
 
AMENDMENTS TO REPORTS AND SITE PLAN SINCE JULY 20, 2010 RESUBMISSON TO MOE 
 
Due to advancements in solar technology and evolving construction practices, an amendment to the 
site plan was made on August 24, 2010 to increase the width of access roads to facilitate new 
construction practices. Original setbacks to neighbours were not negatively impacted and in no case 
was any reduction made.  As noted in the Municipal and Public Consultation Report, on August 24, 
2010 First Solar sent a letter to neighbours of the proposed solar farm advising of the changes to the 
site plan since the final public meeting and inviting further comment along with a prepaid envelope and 
comment sheet.  No comments were received from this additional consultation.   
 
On November 15, 2010, an amendment to the site plan was made to address MNR’s comments on 
the collapsed dwelling and barn that were proposed to be demolished.  This portion of the site is being 
treated as Eastern Fox snake habitat and will be avoided during construction.  To accommodate this 
amendment, the solar array area was further setback away from this feature and connection point 
shifted east which resulted in no overall change in the project location.     
 
The Natural Heritage Assessment has also been revised in accordance with MNR’s comments.  
MNR’s confirmation letter regarding the acceptability of the final NHA is included.   
 
As required by O. Reg. 359/09, the Municipal and Public Consultation Report was amended to include 
further details on the aforementioned changes to the reports and studies. 
 
SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 

 
As required, the following documents are provided (one original and two copies are enclosed): 

 
• Executed Renewable Energy Approval application form dated January 5, 2011; 
• Proof of Legal Name of Applicant; 
• Noise Impact Assessment dated December 2010; 
• Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment dated August 2008; 
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• Letter regarding review and acceptance of Stage 1 Assessment dated December 7, 2009; 
• Stage 2 & 3 Archaeological Assessment dated May 2009; 
• Letter regarding acceptance of Stage 2 & 3 Assessment dated December 7, 2009; 
• Stage 3 Archaeological Assessment Location 2 Property 1 dated August 2009; 
• Letter regarding review and acceptance of Stage 3 Assessment dated December 7, 2009; 
• Stage 4 Archaeological Assessment Property 1 Location 1 dated August 2009; 
• Letter regarding review and acceptance of Stage 4 Assessment dated December 7, 2009; 
• Stage 4 Archaeological Assessment Property 1 Location 2 dated January 2010; 
• Letter regarding review and acceptance of Stage 4 Assessment dated May 6, 2010; 
• Letter regarding MTC clearance letter for REA application dated June 25, 2010; 
• Construction Plan Report dated November 23, 2010; 
• Decommissioning Report dated March 26, 2010; 
• Design and Operations Report dated November 17, 2010; 
• Design and Operations Report Addendum dated January 5, 2011; 
• Project Description Report dated January 5, 2011; 
• Protected Properties Report & Heritage Assessment dated November 23, 2009; 
• Conceptual Stormwater Management Plan dated April 2010; 
• Access & Traffic Operation Effects Assessment dated May 2010; 
• Municipal and Public Consultation Report dated January 5, 2011; 
• Aboriginal Consultation Report dated October 29, 2010; 
• Letter from MNR Regarding Petroleum Resources dated October 20, 2010; 
• Oil, Gas & Salt Resources Memo dated September, 2010; 
• Natural Heritage Assessment dated December, 2010; and, 
• Confirmation Letter from MNR dated January 4, 2011. 

 
One additional copy of the complete application package has also been sent to the Ministry of 
Environment Sarnia District Office.  Each Report and Study is also available on the First Solar project 
website (canada.firstsolar.com) and will remain posted until the Director makes a decision under Sec. 
47.5 of the Act.   
 
REQUIRED TIMING FOR RENEWABLE ENERGY APPROVAL DECISION 

 
It should be noted that the RESOP contract for the Moore project requires the Commercial Operation 
Date (COD) to be July 26, 2011.  In light of the delays experienced in obtaining MNR’s confirmation 
letter and in order to meet this tight construction timeframe, it is critical that the REA be issued by 
February 23, 2011 and be in full force and effect (cleared appeal period).  As such, we request that the 
REA application be reviewed by MOE concurrently with the 30 day EBR posting and a decision on the 
REA application made no later than February 14, 2011.   
 
If you have any questions, or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us at 
(416) 364-5926. 
 
Sincerely, 
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THE LAKESHORE GROUP 
 
 
Paul Barrette, M.C.I.P., R.P.P. 
MANAGER 
 
c.c.: 
Peter Carrie, First Solar Development (Canada), Inc. 
Pamela Horton, MacLeod Dixon LLP 
 


















